From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 7/07/2024 10:17:24 AM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: Online Submission
07/07/2024

MR Barry Thompson
97 Johnston Crescent - Lane Cove Sydney ST
Lane Cove North NSW 2066

RE: DA2024/0675 - 80 - 82 Mona Vale Road MONA VALE NSW 2103

Northern Beaches Pickleball Assocation has the second highest number of members in Aust.
next to the Gold Coast group. It currently has over 1000 members and is growing very quickly.
The sport is suitable for players of all ages. Although | don't know but | would say that the
majority of players in most Pickleball groups the ages range from mid twenties to late
seventies and beyond. It is a sport where people who are unable to successfully play racquet
sports, tennis squash and the like can readily pick up a Pickleball Bat and play. This sport
encourages people to get out of the house get some exercise and have fun. Because it is
growing at such a great rate more courts are required and therefore | totally support the

application to build courts at Pittwater RSL





